
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     
 
FROM:  Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner  
 
DATE: May 14, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications 
 Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

1 George Street, Markham Village 
12 Dryden Court, Markham Village 
2 Aileen Lewis Court, Markham Heritage Estates 

 
Files: 25 114207 HE, 25 116979 HE, 25 117460 HE 
     

 
The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the 
delegated approval process: 
 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

1 George Street 
(MVHCD) 

25 114207 HE Installation of new wood doors 

12 Dryden Court 
(MVHCD) 

25 116979 HE Replacement of aluminium soffits, 
aluminium fascia, and gutters 

2 Aileen Lewis Court 
(Part IV) 

25 117460 HE Installation of a white picket fence 

 
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by 
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
 
File Path: Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\Heritage Permits Monthly Delegated Approvals\2025\HM May 2025 

 

 

 
  

 


